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H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Kullu, the/ &\\\ )——-] /2-\/

From:

Divisional Forest Officer,

Wild Life Division, Kullu.

To:

M/s Shanag Middle Micro Hydel
Electric Project Manali Distt. Kullu. HP.

Subject:

Diversion of 0.1669 ha. of forest land in favour of Prakash Chand VPO,

Shanag, Tehsil Manali, Distt. Kullu for the construction of Shanag
Middle HEP (100KW) within the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest Division,
Distt Kullu, HP online Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/123608/2020.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office ref. No SM/DFO (WL)-Kullu/23-24/15 dated
12.02.2024 on the subject cited above.

2. In this connection, it is submitted that as per field report received from

RFO, Wildlife Manali, the proposed project as mentioned above, does not fall within the

boundary of Manali Wildlife Sanctuary and in its Eco-Sensitive Zone. The nearest aerial

distance of the each HEP proposed site from the Manali, wildlife Sanctuary is as under:-

' Name of | Name of | Distance from | Extent of ESZ | Distance from }
' Projects nearest WLS the Boundary the Boundary |
i of Sanctuaries of Eco-

“ Sensitive

Zones.

Shanag Top | Manali, WLS 2 Kms 0.600Km. 1.400Kms.
(42MW) I R S
Shanag Manali, WLS 1.950Kms. 0.300Km 1.650Kms.
(2.175MW)

Shanag Middle | Manali WLS 2.620Kms. 0.320Km 2.300Kms.
_(100KW)

This is for favour of information please.

|,

orest Officer,

Divisional

Wild Life Division, Kullu.
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